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From: corpheip

Sent:  Friday, December 10, 2010 11:19 AM

To: ‘Roy Keister

Subject: RE: Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Plaase take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. Tha Florida Dapartment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply ciick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. '

D ustomer Satisfaciion Surve:

From: Roy Keister [mailto:roy@scottsdaleacademy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 10:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Can you please change the Principal Address and Mailing Address for KK Management LLC.
Doc #L09000103535 to the following:
e ]
3693 Coolidge Court
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Thanks,

"Where Children Love to Leamn”
Office: (850) 219-2400
Fax: (866) 827-4486

roy@scottsdaleacademy.com
Roy Keister
Owner

12/15/2010




